
AGENDA 
SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

March 11, 2026 
 

1.  Call to Order 
2.  Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Approval of Minutes of February 11, 2026 
4.  Correspondence 
5.  Public Comments, Audience Members are allowed 3 minutes to discuss items not on 

the Agenda (5 minutes for groups) 
6.  Approval of Agenda 

 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS        

A) Affordable Housing Updates  
B) Short Term Rental Updates 
C)   

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

A) Habitat for Humanity/Affordable Housing Project 
B) Resolution 26-05 Regarding LED Traffic Control Devices 
C) Road Usage for Multisport Event 
D) Local Zoning/Local Decision Alert from MTA 
E) Land Division Act Amendment 
F) Marijuana Tax Income 
G) Lawn Maintenance 
H) Lighthouse Ridge Apartments Pilot Request 
I) Donation Agreement Senior Services 
J)  
 

9. REPORTS 
Airport 
Building/Electrical/Mechanical 
Building Committee  
Fire/Ambulance 
Library 
Park Committee  
Planning Commission 
Roads 
Senior Services 
Water/Sewer Authority 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

10. TREASURER’S REPORT 

11. BOARD COMMENTS  

12. ADJOURNMENT  

 



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2026 

 

Present:  Stein, Poole, Wiatrowski, and Fisher 

Absent:  DeGrandchamp, Bertorelli and Lewandowski 

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Stein at 7:30 p.m.  

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole to approve the Minutes of the 

January 14, 2026 Regular Meeting as presented.  All voted in favor.  Motion 

carried. 

Chief Brandon Hinz was in attendance and gave a report for SHAES.  Chief Adam 

DeBoer reported for SHPD and Allison Berman from Joey Andrews office gave a 

report. 

Motion by Poole, supported by Fisher, to approve the Agenda.  All voted in favor.  

Motion carried. 

Graham Welling from Wallick Communities reported on the Lighthouse Ridge 

project.  He will bring the Pilot before the township board meeting next month. 

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to adopt Resolution 26-04 for the 

PUD and Rezoning of Lighthouse Apartments.  All voted in favor by roll call vote.  

Motion carried. 

Motion by Stein, supported by Poole, to accept the resignation of Jean Stein from 

the Library Board.  All voted in favor.  Motion carried. 

Reports from various committees and authorities were received. W.C. Askew was 

in attendance for the Road Commission.  Diane Rigozzi reported for Senior 

Services. 

Motion by Fisher, supported by Poole, to approve payment of anticipated bills in 

the amount of $214,516.70.  All voted in favor by roll call vote.  Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m. 

 

_________________________               ___________________________ 

LaManda Riston, Deputy Sup.                            Ross Stein, Supervisor 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 



�����������	��

���
������
��������
��	�����������
�	�������������	

	������� !!"# $����
�%!& '(!�)*+,#�"'-./0�1 23(4�5"6�*4�7879�"&���:7;�<5=0:�>6 (?"�> 6&06 --'�%!@&AB./- 6C,#�"'-./0�14�5'C �D E6"(?/@"�B�%�'C ,? #6"(?/@"�B!./0�14�F'--"6G�H'!@ 6%!@&AB.&6 "!36 6,#�"'-./0�14�5"36  (�I A"(?0A!C'�%�0- A,/0�/"!&.( &14�D"J �K'"&60A!C'%L'#L06 ?"J ,G"@00./0�14�M@'-�M00- �%BB00- ,!03&@@"J (�'.#0J1NNNNNNNNNN�H06A"6? ?�� !!"# �NNNNNNNNNH60�:�O�P��Q	R����%?60S�"(,-"C !@06 @"L'&"&.06#1D"& :�=@34�5"6�T4�7879�"&���:;9U<523LV /&:�W :�I"C !@06 �F"L'&"&:�H0--0A�XB=0:�2& '(!�%!& '(!�)*+,#�"'-./0�1Y/:�Z"� !�W0G!& 6�%V60G!& 6,-"C !@06 @"L'&"&.06#1=@"(C!�W0!!�[06�&@ �[0--0A�3B.<!�["6�"!�"�603#@�'? "�0[�A@"&�A �A03-?�A"(&�&0�?04�A �@"J �(0&�B3&�&0��3/@�&@03#@&�06�/0(/ B&!&0# &@ 6�"!�0[�G &.�K �A"(& ?�&0�!  �'[�'&�A"!�"�J'"L- �0B&'0(�L3&�"-!0�?'!/3!!�G036�S0('(#�"(?? !'6 !�[06�&@ �B60B 6&G�"!�A --.\(�# ( 6"-4�A �[0/3!�0(�"[[06?"L- �@0� 0A( 6!@'B�[06�&@0! � "6('(#�+8N*8]�0[�&@ �"6 "�� ?'"('(/0� �"(?�036�? !'6 �'!�&0�/6 "& �/0��3('&G�/ (&6'/�( '#@L06@00?!�A@ 6 �'(?'J'?3"-!�"(?["�'-' !�/"(�&@6'J .F 6 �'!�" �J'? 0�0[�036�/366 (&�;7�3('&�? J -0B� (&4�'(�B"6&( 6!@'B�A'&@�Z3L'-  �5'('!&6' !4�0(�&@ !03&@�!'? �0[�F0--"(?.�=@'!�'!�"(�*�"/6 �!'& �A'&@��*�!'(#- �["�'-G�? &"/@ ?�3('&!�"(?�7;&0A(@0� !.�<--�[06�@0� 0A( 6!@'B.��=@'!�/"(�"&�- "!&�#'J �G03�"(�'? "�"(?�J'!3"-�0[�A@"&�A �"6 �? J -0B'(#�"!�"�!&"6&'(#�B0'(&.\[�&@ 6 �'!�"(G&@'(#��06 �!B /'['/�&@"&�A03-?�@ -B4�06�'[�'&�A03-?�L �@ -B[3-�[06�� �&0�"&& (?�&@ &0A(!@'B�L0"6?��  &'(#4�B- "! �- &�� �C(0A.=@"(C!_̂̀a�bcde_f�g�hijklmnj�opqjkrsqt_uavwcxa�y_z{|_|�}cx�y~e_f{|��g��7�7��W'- G�2&6  &�F0--"(?�5\�;);7;�pqjkr��������������i����g��s�p�j�������������AAA.-"C !@06 @"L'&"&.06#����



��������	
���
��������������������� !"#��$%&'�()*+�,)'-%�.+�/0/1�)��2034.56,7���8)9	�:;<=)��
>?�@������A��B�?�B�C������?��DE��F)=	��:;*��	'�
G?�H���?���A��B�?�B�C������?��IJKL#E"��:	3�M)N	�%;'	�O)P
�)�3�Q;RR;S�TUV��>���?��������������WX�B�Y���Z�A���[��B��B����[��B�Z�����?��H��C�\��>��Z�������]���[��B�Z�Z?�Z�?�H���̂�����>��B������[�\�>�_��C����>�]]��\�����>����̀B����[��B�Z����������[�?A�������\Z>�������B��@�������?>���������>����>�\�����Z���X]�H�\���\�>�Z?�Y�>�����[��B��?�\�B��>���[B���H�\�[�\�>���A�����>�W�X�����C?�������\Z�����B����[��B�Z�C��?>�����������a��[��A�B̀��A�Wb���c��d�>W�e�C�fgW�fhfi����fjfklmn�o�Y��b�@����p>?�@������A��B�?�B�C������?�q�[?���jV��>��]��?�����b���WX�[����>����]����[�\Z�����\?����Y�?���������?�\�>��B��Z?�Z�?�H��B���r̂ �̀�[��B�Z�B����B���H�\B�Y���>����]��>������Z����������Z���]�?��]]�?>�C���B�\�����X�C����Y��H�\�[�?�����������B�Y����������Y�?������������?����H��C�\���B��Z?�Z�?�H��������a�����Z�d��[�\�>���A�����������\�����Y�?��������[��B�H�\��]��B���Z?�Z�?�H��������Z�����]�?���Z���������]]�?>�C���B�\�����>�Y���Z�����B̀��A��b���Wstuv�wxyzt{�|�}~����������������t�v��x�v��t���t���x����zt{����|��fkfk�b���H�r�?����̂�����>�nX����f���������������������~����|��� �¡����������¢���[[[���A��B�?�B�C������?�����























 

 

            SOUTH HAVEN AREA REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY MINUTES 

 

February 18, 2026 

 

Pursuant to Act 267 of 1976, as amended (Open Meetings Act), the Board Members of the 

South Haven Area Regional Airport Authority (SHARAA) met at the South Haven Area 

Regional Airport, 73020 C.R. 380, South Haven, Michigan on Wednesday, February 18, 

2026. 

 

  __Jon Woodhams___ Called a regular meeting of the South Haven Area Regional 

Airport Authority Board to order at 7:30 pm. 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  

Jon Woodhams, Geneva Township, Chairman 

Brent Nichols-City of South Haven, Vice Chairman 

                                 Mary Hosley, City of South Haven  

          Mike Gillian, Covert Township 

          Julian Allen, Covert Township 

  
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 

          Jim Sankofski, Casco Township 

          Fred Bower, alternate for Covert Township 

          Todd Jensen, South Haven Township 

                     Ross Woodhams, alternate for City of South Haven 

 

I. Agenda: ___Mary Hosley__  motioned to approve the agenda for the February 18, 2026, Airport 

Board meeting. __Brent Nichols__ seconded this motion. All voted in favor. The motion to 

approve the agenda carries. YEA   5_ / NA _0_       

 

II.          Public Comments:   NONE 

 
 
 
 

          ___Mary Hosley__ motioned to approve the consent agenda, and __Brent Nichols__    

            seconded this motion: 

Consent Agenda:  
Expenses from: 

▪ November 2025 totaling: $12,791.40   and December 2025 totaling: $67,419.82  and January 

2026 totaling: $29,673.33 

 

▪ Manager’s reports dated: December 17, 2025 and January 21, 2026, and February 18, 2026 

 

▪ Minutes of  November 19, 2025 and January 9, 2026 

 

 

A roll call vote to approve the consent agenda was taken and all voted in favor. The motion carries.  

YEA _5 _ / NA  0_ 



 

 

             Julian Allen, Covert Township 

Jim Sankofski, Casco Township 

Fred Bower, alternate for Covert 

Township 

Nancy Kelley, Treasurer 

Dan Sanborn, Secretary 

 

 

III.     Committee Reports: NONE 
 

 
IV.     Old Business:  NONE 

 

 

V. New Business:  

 

Airport Management presented an overview of the funding timeline associated with the Airport 

Terminal Program (ATP). Following discussion, a general consensus was reached to obtain 

additional information before proceeding further. Staff will coordinate a follow-up meeting with 

engineering consultants Mead & Hunt to review outstanding questions and provide further 

clarification on the program, and the funding requirements associated with the grant.  

 

 

 

VI. Member Comments: NONE 

 

 

 

 

 __Brent Nichols__ moved to adjourn the meeting and  __Mary Hosley_seconded this motion. 

The meeting was adjourned at: __8:22pm____ 

 

SOUTH HAVEN AREA REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
 

Jonathon Woodhams, Chairman 

Brent Nichols, City of South Haven, Vice Chair 

Todd Jensen, South Haven Township 

Mary Hosley, City of South Haven 

Ross Woodhams, alternate for City of South Haven 

Mike Gillian, Covert Township 



�����������	
������
�
�����
���
��������������
���������
��������� !�"�##�$%�&%�%�$%'(�%�"%�) ("��*+�, -�"%�&,.%�,�#(*�� �/*(�%�'(��0, �12�% �3(2 *45�6/�,#",4/+�*&%�0137��/�&%�%�*(�&%#��4(2+�(2��8(992 �*4+�, -� ,*2�,#��%/(2�8%/5�:%;-�#(.%�*(�&%,��'�(9�4(2<��=>?@A�BCDCEFCG�H�I&%�J�8&�!, �7%�,�*9% *�('�6!��82#*2�%�K�L2�,#�7%.%#(�9% *��%8% *#4�,",�-%-�2/�,�L%!% %�,*�.%�6!��82#*2�%�M-28,*�( �K�N2*�%,8&�!�, *�*(�%O�, -�, -�% &, 8%�%-28,*�( �, -�(2*�%,8&�%.% */�*&,*���(9(*%��%!% %�,*�.%�,!��82#*2�%���,8*�8%/�, -�',�9%�H*(H',�9%�� %*"(�)/5�1%�/2�%�*(�8&%8)�(2*�(2��P,�9� !�'(��*&%�P2*2�%�8( '%�% 8%�QJ,�8&�RRS�, -�, �( H',�9�'�%#-�-,4�*&,*�"�##�$%�/8&%-2#%-�#,*%��*&�/�4%,�5��T>CC�U?VC�H�W,/*�8&, 8%<�I&%���%H/,#%��%��(-�8#(/%/�J,�8&�XY�,*�RRZ[Y�\J5�W%'*(.%��/%%-#� !/�"�##�$%�,.,�#,$#%�'(��/,#%�6���#�R]�, -�RR+�$2*�"%�2/2,##4�/%##�(2*�('�9, 4�/�%8�%/�$%'(�%�*&% 5�6--� !�*&%/%�/%%-#� !/�*(�4(2����(�%�*4�% 8(2�,!%/�#,�!%�/8,#%��(##� ,*(��, -�"�#-#�'%�&,$�*,*�$2�#-� !�, -�,--/�*(�(2��8(992 �*4;/�$%,2*45�\�('�*/�'�(9�*&%�/,#%�!(�$,8)�� *(�(2��8( /%�.,*�( �%''(�*/�, -���(!�,9/5��&(��*&%�/,#%�,*�0, 12�% 375(�!̂�&(��_?>̀ E@a�bc>�AdC�_eAe>C�H�:%;�%�%O8�*%-�*(�&(/*�(2��RY*&�P,�9� !�'(��*&%�P2*2�%�3( '%�% 8%<��2��(�*� !�0, �12�% �3(2 *4�',�9/+�$2/� %//%/+�, -�/*%",�-/&����/��9�(�*, *�*(�2/5�I&%�%.% *�� 8#2-%/�*&%��%/(2�8%/+�%O�%�*/+�, -�*(��8/�*(�/2��(�*�*&,*�.�*,#�"(�)5��7,*%�K�I�9%Z�J,�8&�RR+�X]Xf�g�YZ]]�,595�h�RZ]]��595�W(8,*�( Z�0, �12�% �3( '%�% 8%�3% *%��g�iY]���\,"�\,"��*5+�W,"�% 8%+�Jj�iY]fi�L%!�/*�,*�( ��%k2��%-5�W2 8&�"�##�$%���(.�-%-5�I(��%!�/*%�+�8#�8)�&%�%5��M9�##4�l�8)9(**+�MO%82*�.%�7��%8*(���mnopqrst�uvwsxy�Q-%*,�#/�,.,�#,$#%�( �(2��"%$/�*%S�z�P,�9� !�'(��*&%�P2*2�%�3( '%�% 8%�g�J,�8&�RR��z�7�/8(.%��"�*&�*&%�7�/*��8*Z�{,#Hl,.% �I�,�#�g��,*2�-,4+�J,�8&�XR�g�0, 12�% 375(�!̂-�/8(.%�HX]Xf��z�0137�1(,�-�J%%*� !�g�J,�8&�X[�g�0, 12�% 375(�!̂6$(2*�z�I�%%��,#%�N�-%��\�8)2��K�W%'*(.%���,#%�g�P��-,4+�6���#�R]�K��,*2�-,4�6���#+�RR�g�0, 12�% 375(�!̂/&(��z�0137�1(,�-�J%%*� !�g�6���#�XX�g�0, 12�% 375(�!̂6$(2*�z�0137�6  2,#�J%%*� !�K�7��%8*(��M#%8*�( �g�|2#4�R}�g�-%*,�#/�*(�$%�,  (2 8%-�� R]~[�M�J�8&�!, �6.% 2%+�\,"�\,"+�J�8&�!, �iY]}Y�XfYHf[}Hi]~]�O[�����"""50, 12�% 375(�!���� '(�0, 12�% 8375(�!�



�����������	
������
�
�����
���
��������������
���������
����������� !�"#$ %&'�()*+,-.)�().+/)-0�1�().0.2345�67899:�;8<=>899?�@8ABC�D:9E8FG�H�IJKL�MNOOPQJRJLS�TUKL�VNWXLY�VJRT�PS�RN�OUXL�RTLJW�YWNZHN[[�MLQRLWS�U�Z\UML�RTUR�]NP�MUQ�̂WJQ_�[NUO�JQ�[NW�WLM]M\JQ_�]LUWHWNPQỲ�aNP�MUQ�\LUWQ�ONWL�Û NPR�VTLWL�UQY�TNV�̂]�MTLMXJQ_�NPR�RTL�UQQNPQMLOLQR�UR�bUQcPWLQdèNW_f[NUOHWLM]M\JQ_�gPW�hihj�MN\\LMRJNQ�LKLQRS�TUKL�̂LLQ�UQQNPQMLỲ�kTJS�]LUWlS�L\LMRWNQJM�WLM]M\JQ_�NZZNWRPQJRJLS�TUKL�̂LLQ�MTUQ_LY�RN�OUXL�JR�LUSJLW�RN�XLLZ�RTNSL�KU\PÛ \L�OURLWJU\S�JQ�RTL�LMNQNO]̀�bUQcPWLQdèNW_fKUQĤPWLQHMNPQR]HWLM]M\JQ_HMN\\LMRJNQS���m,n-)o.p�6@8ABC�D:9E8FG�H�qUMN̂ �YL\JKLWLY�UQQPU\�WLZNWRS�RN�NPW�\NMU\�OPQJMJZU\�N[[JMLS�UQY�ZUWRQLWSr�TJ_T\J_TRJQ_�RTL�JOZUMRS�N[�\USR�]LUWlS�VNWX̀�sL�JS�VWUZZJQ_�PZ�RTL�INNYr�IUWOr�IPQ�tPJYLr�VTJMT�STNP\Y�̂L�WLUY]�RN�MTLMX�NPR�JQ�uZWJ\r�vPSR�JQ�RJOL�[NW�NPW�kWLL�wLLY\JQ_�wU\L�LKLQR�VTJMT�TLlS�U\SN�̂LLQ�VNWXJQ_�TUWY�RN�NW_UQJxL�UQY�OUXL�U�SPMMLSS̀�gPW�_NU\�JS�RN�SLL�NKLW�yzriii�QURJKL�SLLY\JQ_S�Z\UQRLY�JQ�bUQ�cPWLQ�dNPQR]�UQY�wNPRTVLSR�{JMTJ_UQ�RTWNP_T�RTJS�SU\L�RTJS�]LUẀ���|5-3.,2n,-)�1�}on)-�~,o23n0��)o��6�<:����99�<�8����B99�����B<�=�:�<:G�H��Q�hih�r�VL�TL\ZLY�\NMU\�[UWOLWS�JQSRU\\�z�j�UMWLS�N[�QNHRJ\\�UQY�zryyh�UMWLS�N[�MNKLW�MWNZS̀�kTLSL�̂LSR�OUQU_LOLQR�ZWUMRJMLS��ZWLKLQRLY�Û NPR�yry�i�kg�w�N[�SLYJOLQR�WPQN[[�RN�NPW�\UXLS�UQY�SRWLUOS̀��L�ZWNKJYLY��yiiryh��JQ�MNSRHSTUWL�YN\\UWS�RN�TL\Z�[UWOLWS�RW]�MNQSLWKURJNQ�ZWUMRJMLS̀��L�U\SN�VNWXLY�VJRT�\UXL[WNQR�\UQYNVQLWS�RN�Z\UQR�zii�QURJKL�RWLLS�UQY�STWP̂ S�RN�TL\Z�XLLZ�NPW�\UXLS�M\LUQ̀���4/o*3/)���).3)*��}��}��+-4)-�����|��)o��6�9����9B<:8��8���@��8�@B>�=B�G�H��L�STNP\Y�WLMLJKL�YLMJSJNQS�[WNO�[PQYLWS�NQ�RTL�_WUQR�UZZ\JMURJNQS�VL�SP̂ OJRRLY�\USR�[U\\�JQ�RTL�MNOJQ_�VLLXS�VTJMT�TL\ZS�PS�[JQJST�Z\UQQJQ_�NPW�JQKUSJKL�SZLMJLS�OUQU_LOLQR�UQY�LYPMURJNQ�[NW�RTL�WLSR�N[�RTL�]LUẀ�IL̂ WPUW]�SUV�PS�MNQQLMRJQ_�VJRT�\NMU\�MNQRWUMRNWS�Û NPR�RTLJW�WN\L�JQ�ZWLKLQRJQ_�RTL�SZWLUY�N[�JQKUSJKL�SZLMJLS̀��L�U\SN�SRUWRLY�RTL�ZWNMLSS�N[�TJWJQ_�RTL�bcdelS�SLUSNQU\��QKUSJKL�wZLMJLS�wRWJXL�kLUO�dWLV̀����+4*)-/on3+4��).p43.o2�|**3*no4.)��-+5-o����|�|��o4��()5)4)-on3/)�|5-3.,2n,-)��-+5-o�*�67�9��;�8�G�H��]\L�TUS�̂LLQ�KJSJRJQ_�ZWNYPMLWS�[NW�̂NRT�QLV�UQY�WLHUSSLSSOLQRS�UQY�TUS�MNOZ\LRLY�SLKLWU\�KLWJ[JMURJNQS�RTJS�\USR�ONQRT̀�sL�U\SN�WLSRUWRLY�U�SRURLHVJYL�dku��kLMT�kLUO�{NQRT\]�{LLRJQ_��KJWRPU\ �RN�ZWNKJYL�{u¡u��RWUJQJQ_�RN�QLVLW�RLMTQJMJUQS̀�kTLSL�TL\Z�NRTLW�RLMTQJMJUQS�_LR�ZWNYPMLWS�RN�RTL�[JQJST�\JQL�N[�{u¡u��bLWJ[JMURJNQ̀�kTL�RLMT�TUS�U\SN�̂LLQ�USSJSRJQ_��¢dw�SRU[[�VJRT��£¡�VNWXSTLLRS����ZWNYPMLWS �QLLYLY�[NW��¢dw�dNQRWUMRJQ_�US�VL\\�US�¢LMNWY�dN\\LMRJQ_�[WNO�ZWNYPMLWS�RN�KLWJ[]�MNOZ\JUQML�[NW�dw��ZU]OLQRS��j�ZWNYPMLWS ̀�� yiz��¡�{JMTJ_UQ�uKLQPLr��UV��UVr�{JMTJ_UQ�¤�i¥��hj�Hj�¥H¤izi�¦���§��VVV̀bUQcPWLQdèNW_�§�JQ[N̈ bUQcPWLQMdèNW_�



�����������	
������
�
�����
���
��������������
���������
��������� �!�"#$%� &#�'#&()*&�!�+$$*$��)&#�,-./0123�40.5617689�:�;<=>�?@ABCAD>E�B@�F>>B�GCBH�I<AE@GA>JK�<=@DB�BH>CJ�J>K@DJ?>�?@A?>JAK�@A:LJ@L>JBM�<AE�CA�BH>�@NNC?>O�P>E>J<I�?@AK>JQ<BC@A�LJ@RJ<F�L<MF>AB�E><EICA>K�<AE�<LLIC?<BC@A�E><EICA>K�?@ABCAD>�B@�=>�<�N@?DK�@N�HCK�BCF>O�S@AB<?B�@DJ�@NNC?>�N@J�H>IL�A<QCR<BCAR�N>E>J<I�LJ@RJ<FK�B@�<KKCKB�GCBH�I<AE�<AE�G<B>J�?@A?>JAKO����T% #$� U�+$$*$��)&#�V %W �X�,Y25Z.[15�\.]812̂�Y.00_�̀85720].a185�b17a016a9�:�c>A�CK�G@JdCAR�<?J@KK�ACA>�?@DABC>Ke�CA?IDECAR�f<A�cDJ>A�S@DABMe�KDLL@JBCAR�@DJ�N@J>KBKO�g@JdCAR�GCBH�I<AE@GA>JKe�c>A�G@JdK�CA�BH>�hD<ICNC>E�P@J>KB�iJ@RJ<F�B@�K<Q>�I<AE@GA>JK�F@A>M�<AE�KBJ>ARBH>A�N@J>KB�H><IBHO�jH<Ad�M@D�B@�f<A�cDJ>A�S@DABMkK�lCRCB<I�mAN@JF<BC@A�B><F�N@J�H>ILCAR�c>A�?@AA>?B�GCBH�I<AE@GA>JK�GH@�?@DIE�=>A>NCB�NJ@F�BHCK�LJ@RJ<FO��

nopq�r�sC?HCR<A�tQ>AD>e�i<G�i<Ge�sC?HCR<A�uvowv�xyv:yqw:uopo�zq��{��GGGOf<AcDJ>ASlO@JR�{�CAN@|f<AcDJ>A?SlO@JR�


	March Agenda
	Feb 2026 Minutes
	Lakeshore Habitat_ Follow Up
	Resolution 26-05
	Local Zoning-Local Decision MTA
	Donation Agreement  Senior Services
	2 FEB 2026 Airport Authority Meeting Minutes
	VBCD_March_2026_Programs_Report

